



HISHAM ABDEL MALIK ABBAS MOHAMMED

Mobile No: 0097466692706 - 00249919185220- 00249921295260

sabaabass2@hotmail.com mashaierhisham@gmail.com heshan abbass20@yahoo.com

Objective:-

To seek challenging career in a fast place organization where my experience commensurate together with my creative approach with can contribute to its long term goals thereby helping to strength my professional skills. I acquired throughout my career.

Personal Details:-

Nationality : Sudanese

♦ Date of Birth : 01/10/1972 A.D

❖ Place of Birth : Shandi
❖ Sex : Male
❖ Martial Status : Married

Passport Details:-

Passport No : P01512959
 Passport issue : 28/12/2014
 Passport expire : 27/12/2019

Qualification:-

- Omdurman Ahlia university administrative Science from 1993 to 1995
- Certificate in Hotel and Management and Tourism 03/1999 to 03/2001
- Certificate in Computer from al Mamoun international center for computer sciences (Syria) from 05/11/1998 to 05/01/1999
- Certificate in accounting from el boshra institute for commercial sciences (Sudan) form 10/10/2000 to 01/05/2002.
- Certificate in computer at Ibnoof international company (Software from) 10/10/2002 to 01/07/2003.
- Certificate in Project Management Professional course at (BPTC Center) from 8/2016 to 8/2016

Scientific Courses & Training:

- Training course in housekeeping Division at Mazar Intercontinental Hotel (Lebanon) 09/2001.
- Training Course in health & safety at Mazar Intercontinental Hotel (Lebanon) 2002.

- Selecting the best employee a Mazar Intercontinental Hotel in 2 month (Lebanon)
- Training course about housekeeping at housekeeping division in Mazar Intercontinental Hotel (Lebanon) 2000 to 2002
- Training course personal efficiency International committee of the Red Cross July 2012.
- Training First AID at Sudanese Red Crescent Society 21/11/2009 to 25/11/2009.

Working Experience:

From1992 to 1997

Work with Sudanese Islamic Bank.

From1999 to2003

Work with Mazar Intercontinental Hotel in Housekeeping Department.

From 2003 to 2005

Work with Amzar Company for Trade& service Khartoum Sudan.

From2008 to 2011

Work with Rotana Asalam Hotel at housekeeping Department in Sudan.

From2011 to 2013

Work with International Committee of Red Cross. As Assistant premises.

From 2014 to 2019

Work with QMSD Mining Company As camp manager (Block 62) Red Sea

Skills:-

- Good Skills in computer Programs and internet.
- I worked by lots node & opera Programs.

Languages:-

• English Languages Spoken and Writing.